STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 StaTE HOUSE STATION
AvucusTa, MAINE 04333-0016

Paul R. LePage David Bernhardt
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

February 12,2016

Subject: Hazardous & Special

Waste Transportation, Waste
Management & Emergency Response
State WIN: PH20160127HZDWS
Location: Statewide

Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms:
In the Bid Book:

On page 3, “BIDDING INSTRUCTIONS” in section 2. ,after the words, “For a paper Bid:”
REPLACE the listing with the following: “a) a copy of the Notice to Contractors, b) the
completed Acknowledgement of Bid Amendments form, ¢) the completed Schedule of Items , d)
two copies of the completed and signed Contract Agreement, Offer & Award form, €) the
completed Contractor Information Sheet, f) a completed Special Provision, Rate Sheet, and g)
any other certifications or Bid requirements listed in the Bid Documents as due by Bid opening.”
Make this change in pen and ink.

On page 26, in “SPECIAL PROVISION, HAZARDOUS AND SPECIAL WASTE
TRANSPORTATION, WASTE MANAGEMENT AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE
SERVICES”, in the section “Assignments”, ADD, at the end of the section, the following

paragraph:
“The Contractor shall submit a completed Special Provision, Rate Sheet. The
Contractor shall perform Work for the Department at the most recent prices submitted
in their Special Provision, Rate Sheet. The Department will pay for additional work at
agreed prices.
If this Contract is extended, the Contractor may submit an updated rate sheet, once a
year at the time the contract is extended. A Contractor may add an item not already
included in the Rate Sheet, Appendix A at any time.”

Make this change in pen and ink.

The following questions have been received:
Question: There is no Schedule of Items to bid; will this be in an addendum?

Response: There will be no Schedule of Items for the Bidder to complete.
Question: I do not see a rate sheet in any of the }ﬁachments for the bidder to fill out?
@
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Response: Include a completed Special Provision, Rate Sheet with your Bid.
Question: Will this contract be awarded to more than one bidder?

Response: The Department intends to enter into contracts with each responsive, responsible,
qualified bidder.

Question: It looks to me that this contract is to identify qualified vendors only and each
opportunity will be quoted and added to the contract as it comes up? The contract will award to
multiple vendors that are qualified?

Response: The Department and each responsive, responsible, qualified bidder may enter into a
Contract. As work arises, the Department select a Contractor based on an evaluation of rates,
experience, equipment, geographic proximity, response time and other applicable criteria.

Question: What the state would like provided to them in order to qualify Clean Harbors for a
contract award pricing, equipment, etc. the bid doesn’t specify?

Response: See Contractor Requirements on page 24.

Consider this change and information prior to submitting your bid on February 17, 2016

Sincerely,

. A. Macdougall P.E.
Contracts & Specifications Enginee




